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Fox, Lori CanpT22 1y

From: Wetmore, Doug

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 2:36 PM
To: Donna Creef

Cc: Fox, Lori

Subject: RE: Land Use Plan

Thanks Donna.

Doug Wetmore
Environmenlal Planner

Direct 303-985-6611
Mobile 303-905-6128
Fax  303-884-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 Wesl Bayaud Ave | Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228 | www louisberger.com

This message, including any attachments herelo, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the allenlion and use of lhe inlended
addressee(s). If you are not lhe inlended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver lo anyone this message or any of ils allachments. In such case, you should
immedialely destroy this message and ils allachments and kindly nolify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person wilh actual authority conferred by The Louis
Berger Group, Inc, (Berger) the information and statemenls herein do nol constilule a binding commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility for any
misperceplions, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged lo verify any informalion Lhat is confusing and report any errors/concerns 1o us in writing.

From: Donna Creef [mailto:donnac@darenc.com]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 2:34 PM

To: Wetmore, Doug

Subject: RE: Land Use Plan

Not yet, still under review.

From: Wetmore, Doug [mailto:dwetmore@louisberger.com]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 4:33 PM

To: Donna Creef

Subject: RE: Land Use Plan

Hi Donna.
Has your CAMA plan been approved by DCM?
Thanks.

Doug Wetmore
Environmental Planner

Direct 303-985-6611
Mobile 303-905-6128
Fax  303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12586 Wcst Bayaud Ave | Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80278 | winw louisberger.com

This message, including any allachments hereto. may contain privileged andfor confidential information and is intended solely for the zltention and use of the intended
addiessee(s) I you are nol lhe intended zddresses, you may neither use. copy, nor deliver to anyone Lhis message or any of ils altachmenls. In such case, you should
immedizlely destroy this message and its altachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by & person with actual avthority conferred by The Louis
Berger Group, Inc.. (Berger) the information and statements herein do nol constitule a binding commitmenl or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility for 2ny
misperceptions, errors or migsunderslandings. You erc urged Lo verify any information that is confusing and report any errorsiconcerns to us in writing
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From: Donna Creef [mailto:donnac@darenc.com]
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 11:53 AM

To: Wetmore, Doug

Subject: RE: Land Use Plan

The draft update was submitted to the State for review in mid-January. The staff at the Division of Coastal
Management has indicated that the State review generally takes about 10 weeks.  After their review, we will need to
make adjustments and then get the document approved by the Dare Board of Commissioners and certified by the CRC.
So my best guess is later in the summer or fall 2009.

Donna Creef, Senior Planner

Dare County Planning Department
P.O. Drawer 1000

Manteo, NC 27954
252-475-5873 telephone
252-449-0207 fax

From: Wetmore, Doug [mailto:dwetmore@louisberger.com]
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1:15 PM

To: donnac@darenc.com

Subject: Land Use Plan

Hi Donna.

Could you give me a status on the update to the 2003 Land Use Plan for Dare County? Do you have an expected date for
completion?

Thank you.

Doug Wetmore
Environmental Planner

Direct 303-985-6611
Mobile 303-905-6128
Fax  303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12586 West Bayaud Ave | Suile 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228 | www louisberger.com

This message, including any altachments hercto, may contein privileged and/or confidential information and is inlended solely for the atiention and use of the intended
addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its altachments, In such case, you should
immedialely destroy this message and its attachments and kindly nolify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person wilh actual authority conferred by The | ouis
Berger Group, Inc., (Berger) the information and stalements herein do nol conslitute a binding commilment or warranly by Berger  Berger assumes no responsibility for any
mispercepticns, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged lo verify any information that is confusing and report any errorsiconcerns Lo us in writing.





